
From: Blickwedel, Roy (GE, Corporate) [Roy.Blickwedel@ge.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 1:58 PM 
To: Norman, Yolande 
Cc: Tadesse, Rebecca; Purcell.Mark@epamail.epa.gov 
Subject: RE: Church Rock Issues List 
 
Yes, thanks. 
 

 
From: Norman, Yolande [mailto:Yolande.Norman@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 1:47 PM 
To: Blickwedel, Roy (GE, Corporate) 
Cc: Tadesse, Rebecca; Purcell.Mark@epamail.epa.gov; Norman, Yolande 
Subject: RE: Church Rock Issues List 

Roy, 
 
There has been no change in NRC's intention. As you may recall in preparation of the May 2009 
site visit/Interagency meetings, the NRC requested that GE/UNC present some of their 
concerns/issues which could be incorporated as part of the inter-agency government meeting 
discussion, since as the Licensee, you were not allowed to participate in this meeting being 
hosted by the NRC.  
 
Just as a reminder the issues list was submitted to the NRC after the May 5-6, 2009 -
Interagency Meeting/Site Visit, thus we could not include UNC/GE's concerns as part of our 
government meeting discussions.   
 
Please note that the Church Rock Issues List, will be considered during the regulatory technical 
review/discussion as we move forward on the technical evaluation of the SWFSS, which as you 
are aware will include the submittal of Part 2 (to be submitted July 2009) and Part 3 (to be 
submitted by 12/2010). This approach will of course  translate into more productive technical 
working sessions (i.e. meetings, tele-conference calls) amongst GE/UNC and regulatory 
entities, given the complexities of site-wide cleanup and off-site migration of constituents. 
 
Hopefully this helps in clarifying the usefulness of the Church Rock Issues list.  In the interim 
please feel free to contact me if you have any more questions.   
 
Yolande J.C. Norman,  
Project Manager 
Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection 
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Mail Stop T-8F5 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, Maryland 20852 
Phone: (301) 415-7741 
Fax: (301) 415-5369 
yolande.norman@nrc.gov 
 
  



 

From: Blickwedel, Roy (GE, Corporate) [mailto:Roy.Blickwedel@ge.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 11:23 AM 
To: Norman, Yolande 
Cc: Tadesse, Rebecca; Purcell.Mark@epamail.epa.gov 
Subject: RE: Church Rock Issues List 
 
Yolande, 
  
When we were asked to prepare the list by NRC, UNC was told that NRC intended to convene sessions 
to deal with the issues one-by-one.  This appears to be a change in NRC's intention to convene the 
working sessions to tackle the issues one-by-one.   
  
If this is to be deferred to the end of the SWSFS process, then UNC is not clear about your reason for 
asking us to prepare it in advance of the SWSFS? 
  
   Roy 
 

 
From: Norman, Yolande [mailto:Yolande.Norman@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 4:10 PM 
To: Blickwedel, Roy (GE, Corporate) 
Cc: Norman, Yolande; Tadesse, Rebecca; 'Purcell.Mark@epamail.epa.gov' 
Subject: RE: Church Rock Issues List 

Roy, 
 
The issues list will be considered as part of the inter-government agency review  of the 
upcoming Supplemental Site Wide Feasibility Study Report  for the UNC Church Rock site and 
of course the other tangible issues concerning co-disposal of  Northeast Church Rock Mine 
waste.  During the review process, it is anticipated that UNC/GE as the licensee will be engaged 
in technical discussions at which time the issues list will be further discussed. 
 
 

From: Blickwedel, Roy (GE, Corporate) [mailto:Roy.Blickwedel@ge.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 12:42 PM 
To: Norman, Yolande 
Subject: Church Rock Issues List 
 

Yolande,  

Just checking in to see what progress you have made with respect to UNC's May 20th transmittal of the 
site issues list, and what if anything, we may do to help you. 

Roy Blickwedel  
GE  
Remedial Project Manager  
T 610 992 7935  
F 610 992 7898  
D 8*566-7935  
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